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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Patti Daniel 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 07 (ext time).ltr.pdf 

M i c h e I e Parks [ m i c h e I e @ RS Ba tto rn e y s . co m] 
Tuesday, February 12,2008 3:07 PM 

Docket No.: 060276-WS/Mariposa Utility Company 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom 8L Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
M friedman@rsbattorneys. corn 

b. Docket No. 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company for original Water and 
Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida 

c. Mariposa Utility Coinpany, LLC 

d. 1 page letter 

e. Waiver through April 22, 2008 of Commission requirement pursuant to Section 367.031, Florida 
Statutes 

Michele Parks. Ixgal Ass15tant 
Kosc, Sunti5troni R: Hcntley, I J A ’  
21 80 W. Statc Koad 434. Suitc 21 18 
I,ongwood, P I ,  32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-63.3 I 
FAX’ (407) 830-8522 
ttiichclc(u~rsbattorncys cot71 

211 212008 



FRIXXRICK L. ASCIIAUI~I$ JII. 
CIIRIS H. BRNTLEY, P.A. 
ROIXRT C. BMNNAN 

Joiiti R. JIINKINS,  P.A. 
Knx L. KXMPI:R 
STC\I:N T. MiNum, P.A. 
CIIASIIV H. O'STEEN 
DARRN L. SI I I~PV 

DIANE D. TRI!MOI(, P.A. 
JOIIN L. WIIAH'I'ON 

RoniinrX C. Rosti (1924-20OG) 

F. MARSIIALL DliPIIRUINl; 

wlLI.IAM E. SIINUSIROM, P.h. 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BIAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLONDA 32301 

(850) 8776555 
FAX (850) 656-1029 

www. rslm t rorneys. corn 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

February 12,2008 MARTIN S. FRII:DMAN, P.A 
BRIAN J. SIHI:I:T 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 060276-WS; Application of Mariposa Utility Company, LLC, for original 
Water and Wastewater Certificates in Putnam County, Florida 
Our File No.: 40081.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is Mariposa Utility Company, LLC's waiver through April 22,2008, of the 
Commission's requirement pursuant to Section 367.031, Florida Statutes, to process the 
above-referenced case within ninety (90) days of the official filing date. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN S.~FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 

cc: Ms. Patti Daniel (via email) 
Mr. Garrett Bender 
Ms, Teri Gevinson 
Martin Friend, General Counsel 

M:\l ALTAMONTEWARIPOSA (40081)\PSC Clerk (Cole) 07 (ext dmc).la.wpd 


